Ellie Myers

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Ellie Myers

Friday, February 14, 2025 9:14 AM

Chris Cruse; joel@centralpavingllc.com

Bradley Gasawski; Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith; Ellie Myers
BL-25-00004 Brown Rd Estates LLC - Deemed Complete

BL-25-00004 Brown Rd Estates LLC - Correspondence - Deem Complete.pdf

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment application (BL-25-
00004 Brown Rd Estates LLC). A physical copy of the correspondence has been placed in the mail.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

- —
KITTITAS COUNTY

Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P:509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.
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